
We've told Morneau the Government offices will soon be closed for Christmas shutdown. The sooner we can provide
our input into the assumption set, the sooner they can crank out their numbers. 20(1Xm)
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Hi Lois and Haripaul,

Please see attached a document to aid our discussion tomorrow morning. Please note that the document is prepared to
accompany the discussion tomorrow and is not suitable for distribution to others outside of the attendees of the c6ll for

We look forward to speaking with you tomorrow.

Regards,
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